

Abigail Morrison

West Palm Beach, Florida
561-676-7883
abigail.lee.morrison@gmail.com

Recent university graduate with over 9 years of Television, Film & Radio experience. Easily adaptable to changing work environments as well as able to take direction through years of professional modeling. Ability to earn trust from clients, exceed expectations, perform as an active team player & effectively meet demanding time goals.

EXPERIENCE

Beverly Boy Productions- *Production Coordinator*

December 2020-Current

- Fully supporting my producers in all aspects of Film & Television Production including working within the finances on a project, finding, vetting, and hiring top crew and talent, and organizing and communicating details for shoots.

Fox 35 Orlando- *Creative Services Intern*

January 2020- April 2020

- News Marketing, Script Development, Studio & On-location Video Production, Video Post-Production, Graphic Design, Social Media Messaging, Community Affairs

United States Tennis Assoc National Campus —*Video Services Intern*

November 2018 – August 2019

- Produce, shoot, & edit promotional footage for USTA programs including instructional video for Net Generation, the national initiative for tennis professionals
- Shoot promotional footage for the top 6 national College Match Day events
- Set up for live streaming while also working as stage manager, live scoring, & operating PTZ from the control room

Fleet Farming - *Video Services Intern*

May 2018 - August 2018

- Produced, shot, & edited video content for YouTube & social media
- Analyzed online data to interpret our Social Media presence
- Educated the public at Health Festivals on the company's mission for the community

BMG Models- *Runway & Print Model*

August 2016- May 2020

- Maintaining a reliable rapport, often being re-booked by clients
- Working on multi- million dollar productions taking, as well as applying given direction by directors and crew

UCF Athletics Video Services- *Video Services Volunteer*

December 2017- March 2018

- Worked as VTR in the control room or camera operator in the arena
- Effectively set up & teared down cameras, cables, & other items before & after sporting events

EDUCATION

2016-2020

University of Central Florida

BA Television & Radio Production
Minor in Sport Business Management & Theatre

GPA: 3.73

Consistently made Dean's List & President's Honor Roll

Florida Atlantic University

Hospitality & Tourism Management Certificate

- Sak Comedy Lab- Improv Levels I & II
- Arts Sake Acting Studio- Core Film
- The Improv Academy- Level I

HARD SKILLS

- Certification in Adobe Premiere Pro
- Proficient with Microsoft Word & PowerPoint
- Experienced with Final Cut Pro

INVOLVEMENT

- Make-A-Wish Foundation
- Guys with Ties
- President of Lambda Pi Eta Communication Honor Society
- Volunteered for many semesters gaining experience with UCF student run Television show, "ToKnights the Night"